Nicholas Debono

From: noreply@thorold.ca

Sent: August 12, 2024 3:46 PM

To: City Clerk

Subject: Delegation/Presenter Request
Hello,

Please note the following response to Presenter or Delegate - City of Thorold Council has
been submitted at Monday August 12th 2024 3:42 PM with reference humber 2024-08-
12-006.

o Full Name
Bonnie Handley

« Group (if applicable)
Yes

« Address

S. 14 MFIPPA

« Phone Number

S. 14 MFIPPA

e E-mail

S. 14 MFIPPA

« Reason for Attending the Council or Committee of Council Meeting
To follow up on the PIC held for construction/sidewalks on Pine St

 Presentation Topic / Title
Tender Award Pine Street Sanitary Sewer Replacement

« Does your presentation include a slide deck?
Yes

o Details of your presentation / delegation (Provide details outlining the
request / direction you are seeking from the Committee or City Council)
To verify if council has taken the PIC and our comments into consideration?

Re: Parking as a main concern?

Financial investment into landscaping?

Will there be sidewalks installed on the West side of Pine St. from Chippawa St to
Beaverdams Rd.?

If so, where will they be placed?

How will they be completed when 2 properties have 8 inch drops from yard to
driveway?



 Please upload your presentation
1. IMG 4755.jpg [1.5 MB]

I understand that the information contained on this form, including any
attachments, will become public documents and listed on City Meeting
Agendas and on the City's Website.

Yes

« Today's Date
8/12/2024

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]





